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From: Kelly Biegalskl
To: Kay Flynn -
Subject: fwd: Docket 971290
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Please change the docket title from:
cancellation by Florida Fublic Service
Commission of Pay Telephone Certificate
Mo. 3692 issued to Eight Hundred, Inc. for
viclation of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C.,
Regulatory Rssessment Fees

To:

Cancellation by Florida Public Service
Commission of Pay Telephone Certificate
No. 3692 f{ssued to Eight Hundred, Inc. for
violation of Rule 25-4.,0161, F.A.C.,
Regulatory Assessment Fees and Rule
25-24.520, F.A.C., Reporting Reguliremants.

Thanka.

Fwdeby:=Kay=Flynn -
Fwd to: Kelly Blegalski
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Will do.
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